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. MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .
- VSUBJECT:_'MediaARGQUESt ;f..=»-» ol

(Phone“ s .,,‘»;'&.‘,,.,A,, e x o eﬁg‘m
fas G rling.h . These are
N . eraton Carlton on weekdays There
15 no regu]ar day of the week for them$ they are_held when
- convenient. From 25-30 newsmen usua]]y attend. The guest

does not make a speech but engages 1n a Q&A sess1on wh1ch

- is a]l on-the- record

'-715; The Sper]1ng breakfasts are we]] known in washlngton. -;\-fz

I 3. Because Admiral Turner a]ready has spec1f1c 1nterv1ew
o requests plus invitations to meet with editors of the ash1ngton
. " Post and the New York Times Washington Bureau, I recommend
= .. Admiral Turner honor the interviews, Post and Times, prior..

" " to doing this breakfast. However, I believe he should.do -
- - the breakfast. He may want to wa1t unt]l he has h1s feet on
o the ground as DCI. - - . et

1~1 4. 1 to]d M1ss Kay that the Adm1ra] was not d01ng any
N 1nterv1ews ‘until after he is confirmed--if he is confirmed.
“ .- She mentioned as a time frame the 2nd or 3rd week in March. 7 -
. 1 did not commit to a time frame but told her someone would = = = -
- call her before and/or after the Admiral returns from Naples. .
"~ 1 will call her before and mention that we can't commit to
a time frame now, but that someone will cal] upon the . -
Admxral s return. e

" 5. This then needs fo]]owfup.
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